Eastleigh House
Upper Market Street
Eastleigh SO50 9YN

Wednesday, 2 March 2022
LICENSED TRANSPORT FORUM
will meet on
Thursday, 10 March 2022
beginning at
10:00 am
in the
Microsoft Teams

TO:

Councillor David Airey (Chair)
Councillor Derek Pretty (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Wayne Irish
Phil Bates
Paul Naylor

Staff Contacts:

Andy Jeffery
Teresa Swann

Catherine Collins, Democratic Services Officer,
catherine.collins@eastleigh.gov.uk

JOANNE CASSAR
Executive Head of Governance

Copies of this and all other agendas can be accessed via the Council's website
as well as in other formats.
Members of the public are invited to speak on general items at the start of the meeting,
and on individual agenda items at the time the item is discussed. To register please
contact the Democratic Services Officer above.
Please be aware that Eastleigh Borough Council permits filming, sound recording and
photography at meetings open to the public, and Councillors will be using tablet devices to
access committee papers.

1

AGENDA
1.
2.

Apologies
Minutes (Pages 3 - 6)
To consider the Minutes of meeting held on 4 November 2021.

3.

Action List (Pages 7 - 8)

4.

Enforcement Summary (Pages 9 - 10)

5.

Safeguarding

6.

Guidance on Fitness and Propriety

7.

IVA Testing

8.

MOT Advisories (RV)

9.

Hackney Taxi Meter Implications of Bank Holiday Tariffs (SL)

10.

Information on Safeguarding Roll Out (SL)

11.

Information on New Dress Code Conditions Implementation (SL)

12.

Discussion of CCTV

13.

Chair's Statement

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Thursday, 9 June 2022 at 10:00 am
In the Room 11/12/13 Eastleigh House,
Upper Market Street, Eastleigh SO50 9YN
Your Council’s electronic news service - e-news Register your email address free with the Council and keep up to date with what’s
happening in the Borough. Simply select your topics and we will send you email updates
with news as it happens including new Council Jobs, What’s On, Recycling, Transport plus
lots more.

2

Agenda Item 2
1
LICENSED TRANSPORT FORUM
Thursday, 4 November 2021 (10:00 am – 11:35 am)
PRESENT:
Councillor David Airey
Councillor Derek Pretty
Phil Bates
Paul Naylor
Andy Jeffery
Nicki Moorhouse
Leigh Dodds
Steve Lucas
Kevin May
Jason Kauder
Roger Vivian
Arron Andrews

Chair - Cabinet Member for Transport
Cabinet Member for Economy
Licensing Manager
Executive Head of Neighbourhood Services
Licensing Enforcement Officer
Senior Chartered Legal Executive
Hackney Carriage Representative
Hackney Carriage Driver Representative
Vehicle Hire Owner Representative
Private Hire Trade Rep
Private Hire Driver Representative
Hackney Carriage Driver Representative

Apologies were received from Councillor Wayne Irish and Michael Keohane

23.

MINUTES
RESOLVED –
That the minutes of the meeting held on 14 June 2021 be
confirmed and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

24.

TAX CHANGES
The Licensing Manager updated the forum that there were
notices on the website and letters had been sent out to inform
drivers that from April 2022 checks would be in place to make
sure that Hackney Carriage and Private Hire drivers had
registered with HRMC for tax purposes.

25.

ACTION LIST
The Licensing Manager provided verbal updates to the Action
List (Agenda item 4).

26.

ENFORCEMENT SUMMARY
The Licensing Manager presented the Enforcement Summary as
set out in the Agenda (Item 5) and reported that the team had
been busy and had not had much time to resurrect mystery
shopping and test purchases but had carried out some rank
checks.

3

2
The Chair expressed hope that the team could carry out mystery
shopping and test purchases over the Christmas and New Year
period so that an update could come to the next forum.
Steve Lucas requested that checks also take place in evenings
and weekends, and not just in the daytime.
27.

SAFEGUARDING
The Licensing Manager confirmed that laptops had been ordered
for 10 drivers per session to attend the training packages
provided by New Forest District Council, which they hoped would
start in January 2022, and that there would be no additional
charge to existing drivers.
Steve Lucas requested that existing drivers be scheduled for
10am test times to allow them to complete their school run
bookings without detriment.

28.

GUIDANCE ON FITNESS AND PROPRIETY
The Licensing Manager confirmed that the consultation period for
the suitability and handbook was due to end on 8 November
2021 and they had currently received 107 responses. It was due
to go before the Administration Committee on November 22 2021
for approval.

29.

IVA TESTING
The Licensing Manager provided an update to say that IVA
testing was going well and they were approaching the end of the
process.

30.

VEHICLE SIGNAGE (JK)
Jason Kauder raised concerns that some private hire drivers
were not happy with the signs on the side of vehicles, especially
independent drivers who have school run contracts. He also
mentioned one driver had been told that the signs were going to
be on rear doors, approximately half-way up.
The Licensing Manager confirmed that the vehicle signs were still
in the consultation stage and no decision had been made on
them yet.
The Chair stated that vehicle signs aided public safety in that
they could clearly identify private hire vehicles, and that Licensed
Transport Forum representatives would be able to have their
views heard at the Administration Committee once the
consultation period had finished.

4

3

(NOTE: Leigh Dodds joined the meeting at 10.32am.)
31.

PROTECTING AND SUPPORTING LOCAL BUSINESSES IN
THE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE HIRE INDUSTRY (JK)
Jason Kauder mentioned concerns that they needed to
encourage more drivers into the trade as he was having to turn
down local work due to not having enough drivers.
The Chair confirmed there was a driver shortage in various
trades.
The Licensing Manager recognised the concerns and agreed that
there was a shortage of taxi drivers overall.

32.

SCC BUS LANES, CAMERA POINTS AND ABOVE BAR
ACCESS (SL)
Steve Lucas raised concerns that there was some confusion on
which bus lanes in Southampton City Centre private hire and
Hackney carriage vehicles who were not licensed by
Southampton City Council could use.
Jason Kauder raised concerns that drivers were concerned about
receiving traffic violation tickets and some were avoiding bus
lanes altogether.
The Licensing Manager confirmed that Above Bar was restricted
to traffic but not a bus lane, therefore private hire and Hackney
carriage vehicles could drive in Above Bar. He confirmed taxi
vehicles should be using the bus lanes they were licensed to and
that he would be concerned on their fitness and propriety to drive
if they were not using them for fares that ran on the meters. The
Licensing Manager said he would check for any alternative routes
and email the Licensed Transport Forum Representatives.

33.

TAXI RANK MARKINGS ON HIGH STREET (AA)
Arron Andrews requested that the taxi rank markings on
Eastleigh High Street be put forward for repainting as they had
faded.
The Executive Head of Neighbourhood Services agreed to speak
to Eastleigh Local Area Committee to see if it could be done.

34.

POSSIBILITY OF RANK IN HAMBLE SQUARE (AA)
Arron Andrews requested that the possibility of a taxi rank in
Hamble Square be looked at.

5

4

The Chair stated that the possibility had been raised before and
had been taken to Bursledon, Hamble and Hound Local Area
Committee for a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) decision.
The Senior Chartered Legal Executive located the decision and
found that in October 2015, Bursledon Hamble and Hound Local
Area Committee had decided not to continue with the TRO due to
various reasons.
35.

PCV DRIVING TEST FOR DRIVERS (KM)
Kevin May questioned whether drivers who hold a PassengerCarrying Vehicle (PCV) licence could bypass the driving
assessment needed by private hire drivers.
The Licensing Manager stated that a driver assessment was
currently needed but he would do some research and have some
conversations outside of the Licensed Transport Forum to see
whether it was something that the Licensing Team could support
and requested that an update be added to the Action List.
Roger Vivian raised concerns around the fees for drivers to hold
both a private hire licence and a Hackney carriage licence.
The Senior Chartered Legal Executive stated that this issue had
been raised in 2015, and that she would look into it with the
Licensing Manager and report back to the next Licensed
Transport Forum.
The next meeting will take place on 10 March 2022 at Eastleigh
House

6

LICENSED TRANSPORT FORUM ACTION LIST
MEETING
DATE

ITEM TITLE

RECOMMENDATION/ ACTION

Ongoing

Ageas Bowl

Awaiting information from Ageas
Bowl

Ongoing

Safeguarding

Regular Item – Training update on
provider of the training etc.

Ongoing

 Suitability test
 Handbook

Ongoing. Documents need to be
presented to the admin committee
and then 3-month full consultation will
commence. Numeracy and literacy
tests also being looked at
Regular item for updates

Ongoing

SCC bus Lanes &
Clean air

Ongoing

Enforcement
Summary Update

Ongoing updates on agenda

Ongoing

Vehicle Testing

Regular item

ACTION BY

Licensing
Team

TARGET
DATE/
COMPLETED

UPDATES

Annual

No information on 2022
as of yet

Andy Jeffery /
Nicki
Moorhouse

Ongoing

NRDC package no longer an
option. Looking at Personnel
checks as main provider with
Blue Lamp Trust as back up.

Andy Jeffery / Phil
Bates

Ongoing

New policy and conditions live
as of 1 January 2022. To be
removed from action list
before next meeting

Andy Jeffery

Ongoing

Andy Jeffery

Ongoing

This item is completed and
can be removed from action
list before next meeting
Ongoing

Aug 2021

Not progressed at this time.
This will be one of the next
items to be looked at and
update ready for next meeting
for discussion.

7

Agenda Item 3

Licensing
Team

LICENSED TRANSPORT FORUM ACTION LIST

8

ITEM TITLE

MEETING
DATE

18/03/2020

Private Hire
identification
labels

18/03/2020

Fees

18/03/2020

Group 2
medicals

RECOMMENDATION/ ACTION

ACTION BY

TARGET DATE/
COMPLETED

UPDATES

No magnetic signs to be allowed. AJ to
work with RV on a magnetic sign to
cover over the I.D for certain work &
prepare report to be presented to the
Admin committee for approval. The
design as shared at meeting and
supplied by VIP signs
Finance to make HC and PH
account available at next meeting

Andy Jeffery

Aug 2021

Andy Jeffery /
Nicki
Moorhouse &
EBC finance

Next Meeting

The aim is to have the
figures for next LTF

AJ to look at updating the form to
DVLA standard and option of
approved provider if own G.P not
able to complete

Andy Jeffery

June 2020

Looking at using the new
D4 DVLA medical form.

This was included in the
new policy and conditions.
This item can be removed
from the action list before
the next meeting

No longer any real issues
with medicals. We have a list
of suppliers which is
supplied to drivers should
they have issues obtaining a
medical in time. Can be
removed from the action list

ENFORCEMENT SUMMARY- MARCH 2022
From November 2021

TYPE
Behaviour of driver

Breach of Policy and
Conditions
Driving standard

Vehicle condition

Mystery Shopper

LAST
PERIOD

PH/HC

OUTCOME
Behaviour towards other road users – both ongoing
at this time.

2

4

14

15

2

0

2

1

1

0

Checks on vehicle cleanliness, driver dress code,
card payment taken, meter used, correct badges

1

0

Carried on during December 2021. 4 PH vehicles
were approached, and all refused immediately. 1
EBC and 3 out of area.

Vehicle testing operations

0

0

Smoking in licensed
vehicle

0

0

9 HC
5 PH

Noncompliance of required checks DVLA, medical
etc
Complaints received on unacceptable driving
standards; drivers admitted. 2 driver awareness
course 1 also to sit driving assessment.
Requiring professional clean of seats

9

Agenda Item 4

Test purchase op (plying
for hire)

THIS
PERIOD

This page is intentionally left blank

